

*Helpful Links

Resource	Description	Website
Annual Credit Report	Request your free annual credit report	www.annualcreditreport.com
Better Business Bureau	Consumer and business services	www.bbb.org
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau	Consumer protection information	www.consumerfinance.gov
DropBox	Free document storage/sharing	www.dropbox.com
FactCheck.org	Nonpartisan consumer advocate	www.factcheck.org
Federal Trade Commission	Consumer information resource	www.consumer.ftc.gov
Internal Revenue Service	Federal income tax resources	www.irs.gov
National Archives	Information resources	www.archives.gov
National Do Not Call Registry	Minimized telemarketing calls	www.donotcall.gov
Financial Planning Association	Financial planning information	www.fpanet.org
MoneyAsYouGrow	Financial literacy for kids	www.MoneyAsYouGrow.org
MyMoney	Financial literacy for public	www.mymoney.gov
Oklahoma Secretary of State	Business forms and resources	www.sos.ok.gov
Oklahoma Tax Commission	Oklahoma tax resources	www.tax.ok.gov
Open Office	Free office software: word processing, spreadsheets, etc.	www.openoffice.org
Small Business Administration	Small business financing, development and advocacy	www.sba.gov
Social Security Administration	Social security benefits information	www.ssa.gov
USA.gov	Comprehensive search site for the federal agency resources	www.usa.gov

**These links are provided for client convenience only. Each website is solely responsible for its own content.*